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From: Pat Pottle [ppottle@ausley.comJ 

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 3:56 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: Updated e-mail addresses 

Dorothy, 

For the dockets in your lists for Jim and Jeff, all of them should be updated. 

~so, for Jim, please add Docket 11030S-EI 

Thank you very much 
Pat 

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 20123:15 PM 
To: Pat Pottle 
Cc: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: RE: Updated e-mail addresses 

Good afternoon, Ms. Pottle: 

eMS Updated by 
D. Menasco 

'l-Itl.. 

We have received your request to update e-mail addresses for Jim Beasley and Jeff Wahlen. 
Please advise which docket numbers are to be updated. We will make those revisions promptly 
on receipt of your response. 

For Mr. Beasley, the dockets are: 

For Mr. Wahlen, the dockets are: 

4/4/2012 

-

r '120074-EI 

v120073-EI Active Petition for approval of revised tariffs for underground resi( 

120038-EI Active Petition to modify vegetation management plan by Tampa 

r120032-EQ Active Petition for approval of post-interconnection study charges 

~20007-EI Active Environmental cost recovery clause. 

~20002-EG Active Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 

-120001-EI Active Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with gene 

/1 11 0265-EI Monitor Appli cati on for authority to issue and sell securiti es for 12 r 

/1 110262-EI Active Petition for approval of new environmental program for cos 

r110131-EI Active Petition for approval of 2011 depreciation study and annuc 

r 100393-EI Monitor Application for authority to issue and sell securities for 12 r 

080503-EI Active 

. 

t\.~ ~~ 

~$~ 

Establishment of rule on renewable portfolio stan~ard'_I\~ c.h s 
,. "I'·~:' !.! In~. 11V::-t-S"r....~ 
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-120038-E! 

120032-EQ 

~ 120007-El 

120002-EG 

- 120001-EI 

110262-EI 

110131-EI 

,"""000121 A-TP Active 

Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy 
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etition for approval of revised tariffs for underground residential distribution an 

Petition to modify vegetation management plan by Tampa Electric Company. 

etition for approval of post-interconnection study charges to interconnection Cl 

nvironmental cost recovery clause. 

Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 

uel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance ir 

'tion for approval of new environmental program for cost recovery through Er 

Petition for approval of 2011 depreciation study and annual dismantlement accr 

Investigation into the establisflment of operations support systems permanent p 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 10:26 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Updated e-mail addresses 

This came in over the Records Clerk inbox, 

From: Pat Pottle [mailto:ppottle@ausley.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 10:09 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Updated e-mail addresses 

For electronic service of future documents generated by the Clerk's Office, please use the following email addresses: 

Jim Beasley =jbeasley@ausley.com 

Jeff Wahlen =jwahlen@ausley.com 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

Patricia G. Pottle 
Legal Assistant to James D. Beasley 
Ausley & McMullen 
123 S. Calhoun Street (32301) 
P. O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
(850) 425-5486 
ppottle@ausley.com 

4/4/2012 
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1. The foregoing is not intended to be a legally binding or legally effective electronic signature. 

2. This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It is intended exclusively for the individual(s) or entity(ies) to which it 
is addressed. This message may contain information that is privileged, proprietary, confidential, or otherwise legally exempt 
from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this 
message or any part of it, electronically, verbally or in writing. If you have received this message in error, please notify the 
sender immediately by email and delete all copies ofthe message. I apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused. 
Thank you. 

4/4/2012 



